
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 

DATE: December 10, 2019 

 

 

TO:  All Prospective Bidders 

FROM: Giang Ngo (Buyer III) 

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2 – IFB P19220 – Electrical Supplies 

 

 

Certain revision, additions, and modifications are hereby incorporated into the Invitation for Bid 

(IFB) documents.  Bidder must sign BID FORM 1-A – ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF 

ADDENDA to indicate receipt of Addendum.  Please list each Addendum received, sign, date, 

and submit with your bid in order for your bid to be accepted. 

 

The Change is as follows: 

 

1. Section 9: PRICE:  

 

 Add:  

  B.  For any items not listed on Bid Form 1-B, Contractor agrees to discount 

the catalog price per the category discount (or within the discount range) 

listed on the “Percentage Off Per Category” tab of Bid Form 1-B. 

 

2. Section 10: PRICE INCREASE is replaced in it’s entire with the following:  

 

“VTA will consider a price increase not to exceed three percent (3%) at the 

beginning of the third year of this Contract or at the beginning of any extension 

period of this Contract if requested in writing by the successful Contractor. 

 

Contractor must submit any requested price increase in writing 60 days in 

advance of the beginning of the third year of the Contract, or any extension 

period, and shall provide documented proof substantiating the requested price 

increase.” 

 

 

_________________________ 

Sunny Drennan  Date 

 

 


